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Inquiry Report CITY OF NEW HAVER Interest Date : 04/10/2024 Page :1
Bill# Name Prop Loc/Veh.Info./Plan-Sew TOT Inst Tax Due Balance
Unique_id Address MBL/LINK # TOT Ad3 Int Due Due Now
Dist City/State/Zip Flags TOT Paid L/F/Bint Due Discount
2017~04-0081700-C0 BRANTLEY-BOONE TASEA D AN51724/3N1AR7AP9JY281048/2018/NISSA/SENTRA S
304.30C 304.30 602.43
81700 577 ELM ST LINK # 2017-M5-0001340 G.00 292.13 602.43
NEW HAVEN CT 06511-4136 Suspense 12/8/2022/Warrant /MV-0/DMV CIVLS: 5178572-4897487-~N
0.00 5.00 0.00
2018-03-0056039-00 BRANTLEY-BCONE TASHEA D AN51724/3N1ABT7APSIY281048/2018/NISSA/SENTRR S
447.00 0.00 6,00
56039 577 ELM ST LINK # 2018-MvV-0004131 -447.,00 0.00 £.00
NEW HAVEN CT 06511-4136 Warrant /Back Taxes/MV-O/DMV CIVLS: 5178572~4897487~N
0.00 6.00 0.00
2019-03-0056080-00 BRANTLEY-BOONE TASHA D ANS51724/3N1ABTAPYJY281048/2018/NISSA/SENTRR S
441.00 06.00 6.00
56080 577 ELM ST LINK # 2019-MV~0004189 . -441.00 0.00 6.00
NEW HAVEN CT 06511-4136 Warrant /Back Taxes/MV-0/DMV CIVLS: 5178572-4897487-N
0.00 .00 0.00
# Of Acct (s) : 3 1,182.30 304.30 614.43
~888.00 292.13 614.43
0.00 18.00 0.00
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From: tasha B <tasha 514@vahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 8:51
To: Albert Lucas <alucas@newhavenct.gov>

Subject: Fw: Claim AU-0000000-379582.218970

----- Forwarded Message --—

From: Nelson, Eric J <eric.nelson@stateauto.com>

To: TASHA 514@YAHOO.COM <TASHA 514@YAHOO.COM>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 at 01:40:30 PM EDT

Subject: Claim AU-0000000-379582.218970

Hello Tasha,

I have inspected your vehicle damage and written an estimate to determine the cost of repair.
Unfortunately given the estimate value it will be handled as a potential total loss claim.

Please clean out your vehicle of all personal property including license plates etc. and release the vehicle
for towing with shop management when you are there.

Moving forward your adjuster Shelby Schwartzwalder wil be your contact for payment for
your car, rental car authorization etc. You may contact her at

shelby.schwartzwalder@stateauto.com 614-917-6627 _thank you for allowing

myself and State Auto insurance to service your claim now and in the future.

Best Regards,

Eric]. Nelson

Auto Physical Damage Field Appraiser
State Auto Insurance Companies

Phone: 203-906-2338 | Fax: 614.719.0373

STATE AUTC
Ireprants Companes




